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Sergeant, Anthony

From: Watson, Andrea
Sent: 26 March 2020 14:58
To: Sergeant, Anthony
Cc: Kinsey, Rachel
Subject: FW: Director's update - 26 March 2020 10.00 am

Hi Ant

Any ideas how we can get this onto a layout with the logo at the bottom. I can't even fit it on screen to screen grab it.

From: Kinsey, Rachel <Rachel.Kinsey@lancashire.gov.uk>
Sent: 26 March 2020 12:56
To: Watson, Andrea <Andrea.Watson@lancashire.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Director's update - 26 March 2020 10.00 am

Early Years Team allocated points of contact

CONTACT DETAILS Early Years Consultant Point of Contact
for PVI settings

Childcare development officer point of
contact for Childminders and Out of

school clubs

Back up point of contact for PVI settings,
Childminders and Out of school clubs

Children, Family and Wellbeing Service
Point of Contact for Settings

Back up point of contact for children
family and well being service

District
District lead
Telephone number
Email

District leads
Telephone number
Email

Locality Manager
Telephone number
Email

Team Leader
Telephone Number
Email

Locality Manager
Telephone Number

Burnley
Joanne Holden
07769880060
Joanne.Holden@lancashire.gov.uk

Kelly Pemberton
07583 104514
Kelly.Pemberton@lancashire.gov.uk

Anna Barnes
07771371441
Anna.barnes@lancashire.gov.uk

Annette Shepherd
07887 831584
Annette.shepherd@lancashire.gov.uk

Sue Hopkinson
07766776045
Susan.Hopkinson@lancashire.gov.uk

Lesley Morville
07817622417

Chorley

Cathy Bagot
07917072190
Cathy.Bagot@lancashire.gov.uk

Steph Barker
07786197146
Stephanie.Barker@lancashire.gov.uk

Aisha Laher
07901870788
Aisha.laher@lancashire.gov.uk

James Farrow
07554438098
James.Farrow@lancashire.gov.uk

Joanne Latham
07876 844361
Joanne.Latham2@lancashire.gov.uk

Tim Grose
07584217752

Fylde Penny Watson
07825 996469
Penny.watson@lancashire.gov.uk

Moira Cumming
07766247609
Moira.Cumming@lancashire.gov.uk

Lynda Ward
07775030075
Lynda.ward@lancashire.gov.uk

Annette Shepherd
07887 831584
Annette.shepherd@lancashire.gov.uk

John Tully
07824 434355
John.Tully@lancashire.gov.uk

Louise Jefferson
07876790737

Hyndburn
Jill Anderton
07810248398
Jill.Anderton@lancashire.gov.uk

Kelly Pemberton
07583 104514
Kelly.Pemberton@lancashire.gov.uk

Anna Barnes
07771371441
Anna.barnes@lancashire.gov.uk

Joanne Holden
07769880060
Joanne.Holden@lancashire.gov.uk

Alison Lorente
07836 612403
Alison.Lorente@lancashire.gov.uk

Nighat Parveen
07967053376

Lancaster

Julie Ebden
07766803615
Julie.ebden@lancashire.gov.uk

Rachel Hughes
07825 063588

Moira Cumming
07766247609
Moira.Cumming@lancashire.gov.uk

Lynda Ward
07775030075

Annette Shepherd
07887 831584
Annette.shepherd@lancashire.gov.uk

Wenda Tyrer
07795 222729
Wenda.Tyrer@lancashire.gov.uk

Louise Jefferson
07815 948343
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

rachel.hughes2@lancashire.gov.uk Lynda.ward@lancashire.gov.uk

Pendle
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

Debs Cardwell
07919 227476
Deb.Cardwell@lancashire.gov.uk

Lesley Morville
07817622417

Preston
Rachel Hughes
07825 063588
rachel.hughes2@lancashire.gov.uk

Moira Cumming
07766247609
Moira.Cumming@lancashire.gov.uk

Lynda Ward
07775030075
Lynda.ward@lancashire.gov.uk

Annette Shepherd
07887 831584
Annette.shepherd@lancashire.gov.uk

Christine Nuttall
07887831189
Christine.Nuttall2@lancashire.gov.uk

Ellie Waide-Mayfield
07825431457

Ribble Valley
Sarah Wallace
07795222788
Sarah.Wallace@lancashire.gov.uk

Steph Barker
07786197146
Stephanie.Barker@lancashire.gov.uk

Aisha Laher
07901870788
Aisha.laher@lancashire.gov.uk

Joanne Holden
07769880060
Joanne.Holden@lancashire.gov.uk

Stephanie Gunwhy
07766 582864
Stephanie.Gunwhy@lancshire.gov.uk

Nighat Parveen
07967053376

Rossendale
Judith Halton
07810250403
Judith.Halton@lancashire.gov.uk

Kelly Pemberton
07583 104514
Kelly.Pemberton@lancashire.gov.uk

Anna Barnes
07771371441
Anna.barnes@lancashire.gov.uk

Joanne Holden
07769880060
Joanne.Holden@lancashire.gov.uk

Gillian Lander
07766 803614
Gillian.Lander@lancashire.gov.uk

Nighat Parveen
07967053376

South Ribble
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

Joanne McGrath
07817 623290
Joanne.McGrath@lancashire.gov.uk

Ellie Waide-Mayfield
07825431457

West Lancs
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

Laura Davidson
07876 844365
Laura.Davidson@lancashire.gov.uk

Tim Grose
07584217752

Wyre

Penny Watson
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

Brian Wood
07795222745
Brian.Wood@lancashire.gov.uk

Louise Jefferson
07815948343

From: Marchini, Warren <Warren.Marchini@lancashire.gov.uk>
Sent: 26 March 2020 10:39
To: Kinsey, Rachel <Rachel.Kinsey@lancashire.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Director's update - 26 March 2020 10.00 am

Ok Rachel, I'll leave it with you.
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Early Years Team allocated points of contact


